December 6, 2011

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Chief
Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Anthony Hsia, Chief /RA/
Environmental Projects Branch 2
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE OF AVAILABLITY OF ERRATA SHEET
FOR THE DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT RELATED
TO THE COMBINED LICENSE FOR UNIT 3 AT THE ENRICO FERMI
ATOMIC POWER PLANT SITE

Enclosed please find the signed original and four copies of the Federal Register Notice
for transmittal to the Office of the Federal Register for publication.

ADM/DAS/RADB has been given owner’s rights to the notice in ADAMS ML113390192.
Publicly available NRC documents referenced in the notice have been finalized in ADAMS and
are profiled for public release.

Copies of this notice and the document are being made available for public comment
and have been forwarded to the Office of Information Services (OIS) staff at
WEBWORK.Resource@nrc.gov for posting to the NRC public website.

Docket Nos: 52-033

Enclosures:
As stated

CONTACT: John Fringer, DNRL/EPB2
301-415-6208
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